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Application No: Consultees Name:  Received: Comment: Response:
2022/1042/pP The Heath & 27/04/2022 16:12:20 COMMNT OBJECTION
Hampstead Society From:

THE HEATH & HAMPSTEAD SOCIETY
The top balcony will require a high safety barrier - not shown on the section or the rear elevation.
The upper ground floor already has a rear balcony of reasonable size - the suggested increase in size will

encourage a larger group to use it and cause more overlooking and noise to the adjacent gardens.
Please refuse.
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